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 Memorandum for Messrs. Tolson, Belmont, Rosen, DeLoach ". 	• - 

are not leis than &, 000 persons who would be on the suspect list and might be 	- put under houce arrest when the President visits that city and that would be . • 	police state and I did not think it was the right procedure, but we are furnishing •T;•,-7;:. Secret Beiiice with everything we have; I testified that in regard to Oswald, - 	- when they questioned whether he was on any suspect list, I stated he was not as he never gave any indication of being a person who might commit violence and ' • we did not know and no one else knew that he had already tried to kill General ' 	. Walker and this was not told us until after the President was killed and it.  as 	: Oswald's wife who tqid us. I stated that Oswald had been playing around with :1"...f.;:c1-t communism, had defected to latssia, but there was no evidence of violence his makeup, but we are now sending all names of this type of person to Secret • Service. I said that will result in many persons being arrested or put under !;-.s.;;;:ui 

• 	

.* house arrest and I have great concern of the violation of the constitutional and ,41vil rights of American citizens. Judge Tamm asked if my testimony was 
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recorded and I stated it vas. 

.'• 	• 	• • • 
..••• 

. 	• 
• 't 

. • ' 	: 
• 

.1 Judge Tatum stated be did want to talk to me and let me know about . jrnest CUneo and that he was going to ask to see Mr. DeLoach. I told him was glad he called and I would pass the word on to Mr. DeLoach. I called 1;. 
• 

Air. DeLoach-and advised him. 	." 	• 	• 	 -• • . ► - 	AZ.. 
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• •••• 	• . Very truly yours, 
. 	 • :- • 

• 
John Edgar Hoover 

Director 
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